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Donovan Frank

From: Shamus O'Meara <SPOMeara@olwklaw.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 5:49 PM

To: MND Frank_Chambers

Cc: scott.ikeda@ag.state.mn.us

Subject: 0:09-cv-01775-DWF-BRT Jensen et al v. Minnesota Department of Human Services et al
- REPLY REQUESTED

CAUTION - EXTERNAL:

Judge Frank:

We have no objection to the Court addressing the letter from Senators Hoffman and Abeler in its discretion.
Respectfully submitted,
Shamus

Shamus P. O’Meara

O'MEARA LEER WAGNER & KOHL, P.A.

7401 Metro Blvd, Suite 600 | Minneapolis, MN 55439-3034
Direct: 952.806.0438 | Facsimile: 952.893.8338

E-Mail: SPOMeara@OLWKLaw.com |v-card | Bio | Website

RELATIONSHIPS » RELIABILITY * RESULTS ®

The information contained in this message is private, confidential, and only for the use of the intended recipient. it may also be attorney-client privileged and
subject to federal and/or state privacy laws. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, copying,
dissemination or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail and any attachments in error please notify the sender
1mmedlately return the ongmal message and any attachments, do not copy it, and delete it from your computer Thank you.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email orlgmated outside the JudICIary Exercise cautlon when opening
attachments or clicking on links. '



